

Southwestern REACT Board meeting

April 11, 2024

The meeting was called to order by President Roger McCollough at 7:03pm.

Quorum Check – Three (3) Board Members; George Reeves, Excused. Visitor – Jim Patterson & Heather Wright.

Special Motion – None

Board Meeting Minutes – Motion to accepted and filed; Moved by John Wright, Seconded by June McCollough.

Correspondence List – Reviewed

Treasurer's Report – June McCollough reported an ending balance as of March 31, 2024 of \$3,986.70

REACT Editor – Latest issue is out –**Webmaster** – Website is up to date

Unfinished Business:

Team ID Cards – 7 ID cards left to be delivered.

VOAD meetings are twice a week. A warehouse for supplies for disaster has been found. VOAD would like to put together a radio team to be used with volunteers during assessment activity.

Bylaw change – new changes for notification and quorum change.

Team Property – Garden cart for sale, need picture

New Business:

New spread sheet- Per has a spread sheet to show people signed up for events. It will be discussed later.

Post Events:

None

Upcoming Events:

See SWReact.com/events

Good of the Team:

Meeting Adjourned at 8:10 pm

Submitted by June McCollough Secretary #54